TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Executive Summary
- 2. General Information
- 3. Experience, Background & Qualifications
- 4. Proposed Plan
- 5. Compensation Schedule
- 6. +Contracts Disclosure Form
- 7. Litigation Disclosure Form
- 8. +Local Preference Program Identification Form
- 9. Preference Program
- 10. Proof of Insurability
- 11. +Certificate of Interested Parties
- 12. +Signature Page
- 13. Proposal Checklist
- 14. +Signed Addenda, if applicable

Executive Summary

Monterrey Iron & Metal seeks to re-enter into contract with The City of San Antonio Solid Waste Management Department involving the recycling of metal collected at various locations citywide. Our experienced team utilizes technology and industry know-how to offer the most efficient and profitable service to The City of San Antonio.

Over the past six years, we have have worked effectively with the SWMD to recycle over 10 million pounds of scrap metal all while maintaining our high standards for both environmental and employee safety. Through functional communication of information with SWMD employees ranging from drivers to executives, we have been able to avoid any major missteps and have been able to successfully service the needs of the SWMD.

We strive to improve our company and community each and every day and we look forward to the possibility of working with the SWMD on this and other projects into the future.

016 - RFP ATTACHMENTS

RFP ATTACHMENT A, PART ONE

GENERAL INFORMATION

if awarded. Sub-o	onliaciois ale noi l	more entities	s proposing lents and st	as a team or joint	venture with	h each signing the contra f this proposal includes C by copying and inserting a
Respondent Name	e: Monter	rrey Iron & N	Metal			
(NOTE: Give exa	ct legal name as it w	vill appear o	n the contra	ct, if awarded.)		-11.
Principal Address:	Vole	2300 Frio (City Rd			V.Let (SAL man)
City:	San Antonio	_State:	TX	Zip Code:	78226	ACM centro O propins NO centro pero bije i
	210-927-2727					Statistic Street and American
Website address:	www.monte	rreyiron.com	1			
Year established:	1916		1011100			
Provide the number	er of years in busines	ss under pre	esent name:	106	ies, Special	provide team on the last contract
Social Security Nu	mber or Federal Em	ployer Iden	tification Nu	mber:74-27	10652	1100.016
Texas Comptroller (NOTE: This 11-d	s Taxpayer Number git number is somet	r, if applicab imes referre	ole:ed to as the	Comptroller's TIN	or TID.)	_
DUNS NUMBER:	78-814-31	191			-	
Individual or _X Partnership Corporation Also, check one:	Check the box the Sole Proprietorship. If checked, check on the cked, list business seems.	If checked	I, list Assum	ed Name, if any: _		
Printed Name of Co	ontract Signatory: _	David	d Vexler			and the second of the second of the
Job Title: Pa	rtner				s sec o At	TE SHOW STOLES
Provide any other r each: N/A				ed within the last		nd length of time under fo
	The same of the sa		ould be man	aned:		
Provide address of City:San A	office from which thi ntonio	s project wo State:	TX		78226	
Provide address of City:San A	intonio	s project wo State:	TX	Zip Code:	78226	
oity:San A	210-927-2727	s project wo	TX		78226	

Briefly describe other lines of business that the company is directly or indirectly affiliated with: Metal processing & transportation List Related Companies: Contact Information: List the one person who the City may contact concerning your proposal or setting dates for meetings. Name: David Vexler _ Title: Partner/Manager PO Box 241509 Address: San Antonio __Zip Code: 78224 _State: ___ City: ___ 210-927-2727 210-927-2788 Telephone No. Fax No: david@monterreyiron.com Email: Does Respondent anticipate any mergers, transfer of organization ownership, management reorganization, or departure of key personnel within the next twelve (12) months? No X Is Respondent authorized to do business with the State of Texas Secretary of State? If "Yes", provide registration number. Texas Sales Tax ID# 17427106525 Where is the Respondent's corporate headquarters located? ___San Antonio Local/County Operation: Does the Respondent have an office located in San Antonio, Texas? Yes X No ___ If "Yes", respond to a and b below: a. How long has the Respondent conducted business from its San Antonio office? Years 106 Months 5 b. State the number of full-time employees at the San Antonio office. 80+ If "No", indicate if Respondent has an office located within Bexar County, Texas: Yes ___ No ___ If "Yes", respond to c and d below: c. How long has the Respondent conducted business from its Bexar County office? Years Months d. State the number of full-time employees at the Bexar County office. ______ Debarment/Suspension Information: Has the Respondent or any of its principals been debarred or suspended from contracting with any public entity?

-	General Control Parkage Weight Ultimate Origin Hillaria Describerior ISO Country Code ISO Country Code
-	A 20 - 20 1 200 000
S	rety Information: Has the Respondent ever had a bond or surety canceled or forfeited?
Ye ca	s No $\frac{X}{X}$ If "Yes", state the name of the bonding company, date, amount of bond and reason for sincellation or forfeiture.
Ba	nkruptcy Information: Has the Respondent ever been declared bankrupt or filed for protection from creditors der state or federal proceedings?
Ye as	s No _X If "Yes", state the date, court, jurisdiction, cause number, amount of liabilities and amoun sets.
	cciplinary Action: Has the Respondent ever received any disciplinary action, or any pending disciplinary acm any regulatory bodies or professional organizations? Yes $\underline{\hspace{1cm}}$ No $\underline{\hspace{1cm}}$ If "Yes", state the name of ulatory body or professional organization, date and reason for disciplinary or impending disciplinary action.
reç —	in any regulatory bodies of professional officializations? Ass.
reç —	ulatory bodies of professional organizations? Yes No _^_ If "Yes", state the name of ulatory body or professional organization, date and reason for disciplinary or impending disciplinary action.
Pro a.	vious Contracts: Has the Respondent ever failed to complete any contract awarded? Yes No _X
Pro a.	vious Contracts: Has the Respondent ever failed to complete any contract awarded? Yes No _X If "Yes", state the name of the organization contracted with, services contracted, date contract amount and reason for failing to complete the contract. Has any officer or partner proposed for this assignment ever been an officer or partner of some other organization that failed to complete a contract? Yes No _X If "Yes", state the name of the individual organization contracted with services.

RFP Attachment A, Part 2

Experience, Background, Qualifications

Over the past 106 years, Monterrey Iron & Metal (MIM) has handled accounts of all sizes. Ranging from small "mom and pop" family businesses to international Forbes 500 companies, Monterrey Iron & Metal has been and continues to be able to meet our customers' needs.

Regardless of the size of the account, Monterrey Iron's focus is on efficiency and sustainability. In this modern, circular economy there is no room for waste, especially when it comes to our valuable natural resources. The SWMD's Recycling and Resource Recovery Plan, first printed in 2013, outlined goals for the department leading all the way up to 2025. From recyclable material diversion rates to the waste/customer ratio, the SWMD has made solid steps towards their goal of 60% overall recycling by 2025. In this spirit, MIM has also set and achieved their efficiency goals over the past several years. Our Recyclable Material Recovery Rate (RMRR)has increased to over 99% in the past five years. This means that of the 10+ million pounds of material that MIM has processed for the SWMD, the vast majority is recycled into new metals. We have also increased our involvement in the recycling community at the local, state and national levels. We are proud to be a Charter Member of the ReWorksSA program and we are also involved with the Recycling Council of Texas (RCOT) as well as the Institute of Scrap Recycling (ISRI).

While we take pride in the increased role we have taken as leaders in the recycling community, it is our commitment to the San Antonio community that we are most proud of. Monterrey Iron & Metal supports all areas of the SA community including The SA Public Library Foundation, The Carver Center for the Arts, Alamo Community College District, Second Chance Hiring, The West Side Chamber, Texas Public Radio, Southwest Bio, UT Health, SA Botanical Gardens, and the American Indians at the Spanish Colonial Missions. Having been an active part of the San Antonio community for over 100 years, we at Monterrey Iron understand the larger role a company plays in the community where goals and successes are measured outside the office.

With our increased efficiency and capacity, we are able to handle even the largest of accounts. Similar in size and scope to the SWMD, MIM has managed Alamo1 Demolition, Pick-N-Pull SA, Cowboy Recycling, and San Antonio Water System. All of these accounts both deliver and have scrap metal picked up multiple times per week. We have also worked with several other City of San Antonio departments including Parks and Recreation, Fleet Maintenance, Aviation, SAPD, and SAFD. Many of these businesses, like the SWMD, make deliveries on Saturdays. Unlike many recyclers, we are open from 8AM-12PM on Saturdays to accommodate our customers.

Our 80+ person crew at Monterrey Iron is the backbone of the business. They make sure that every customer's needs are met and that their material is processed efficiently. Assisting our crew is the latest technology in the recycling industry. We are equipped with an electric 2200 horsepower Newell shredder that is capable of turning a whole automobile into fist sized chunks of metal in less than a minute. We switched over to electric in 2020 in order to lower our carbon footprint. From there the material goes to our state-of-the-art Downstream Sorting System. Using an advanced computer driven system, our downstream system is able to analyze this material and separate the metal into different classes. Steel, aluminum, copper, stainless and other metals are each sent in their own direction and prepared to be shipped to their final destination. This technology allows us to get the maximum recovery of recyclable material while minimizing the amount of nonrecyclable material that goes into our landfills. We are also equipped with 3 shears capable of cutting steel several inches thick, one of which is the strongest in the state. We have a fleet of 12 trucks, tractors and roll-off, that manage our 500+ containers and trailers. If needed, Monterrey Iron and Metal would be able to drop off containers at any of the Solid Waste Management collection sites the same/next day as requested. Our employees all work together to help Monterrey Iron and Metal run like a well-oiled machine. We have on-site mechanics, welders, torchers, machine operators, sorters, truck drivers and office staff that each play an important role in the recycling process. Our employees are like one big family with the majority having been with us for at least 5 years, and even some that have been here 20+ years. can confidently say that there is no project that we cannot handle.

In this age of the global economy and international conglomerates, Monterrey Iron and Metal is proud to still be family owned and operated. Founded in 1916 by Abraham Vexler, the company was passed on to his son, Harold Vexler, in 1944. In the 1980's the reigns were passed to Harold's son, Jack Vexler. In 2015, at the age of 100, Harold passed away having worked every day until the week of his passing. With Jack Vexler at the helm of the company, the fourth generation of Vexlers followed the family tradition and continued the Monterrey Iron and Metal legacy. Jack's three children, Jeff, Jordan and David are active with the company on a daily basis. The four Vexler's at Monterrey Iron and Metal represent a combined 90+ years of scrap metal recycling knowledge. While any one of the family members can be reached every day at the office, David will be overseeing this project. With 19 years of experience, David has been with the company the longest of the children. While he handles much of the inventory control, online auctions, RFPs and bids, David also oversees some of the top accounts that Monterrey Iron handles. Among these are SAWS, Pick-N-Pull, Caterpillar, Reliance Metal and TxDot. Working just feet away from David is Jordan Vexler. Jordan is

our Chief Operating officer and has extensive knowledge of machinery and the metal markets. She is also very active in the San Antonio Community. She has sat on the boards of the National Association Supply Co-operative, Gulf Coast chapter of the Institute of Scrap Recycling Industries(ISRI), Recycling Council of Texas, Texas Public Radio, and the San Antonio Public Library Foundation. Jeff Vexler manages a small non-ferrous collection facility that will not play a role in the Solid Waste Management Department contract. Jack Vexler, our President, has 50 years of experience with industry contacts all over the country.

Our goal at Monterrey Iron and Metal is to achieve customer satisfaction through superior service while ensuring the safety of our employees and the environment. We do regular inspections with our OSHA certified safety consultant and we also employ Polly-Kane Environmental to keep us up to date on environmental regulations. All of our licensing, including Department of Transportation, Hazmat, Texas Agricultural Department, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and the City of San Antonio are up to date and available for inspection. Our facility is also available for inspection by appointment. We take pride in our safety and environmental record and it shows.

RFP Attachment A, Part three

Proposed Plan

Having handled the SWMD contract since 2017, Monterrey Iron & Metal's experience and utilization of technology allow us to handle all projects in an efficient manner. Our computer-based system tracks locations of containers, organizes pickups, tracks weight, deliveries, and payment. There is full transparency at Monterrey Iron. Members of the Solid Waste Management Department are welcome to follow loads in and observe them being weighed and unloaded. We can email weight tickets daily to the specified person as soon as the load has been weighed out. Along with this comes monthly ticket reviews that clearly show the date, time, vehicle ID, weight and value of each load that has come in over that month. But when it comes down to it, all the technology in the world doesn't help if there isn't a dedicated workforce behind it. Our President, partners, dispatch, account services and accounts payable are always just a phone call away. And being a family run business, there is no corporate red tape to cut through. If there is an issue, it can be taken care of immediately without the time wasted seeking approval from other departments. On top of this, David Vexler will personally be overseeing this account. David oversees several major accounts and makes sure that everything runs efficiently from pickup to payment.

Monterrey Iron & Metal is headquartered on the southwest side of San Antonio with easy access to and from Highway 90. All materials would be collected and processed at this facility. The metal would be run through our state-of-the-art Shredder and then our Downstream Sorting System. We are proud to say that we recover over 99% of the metal that goes through our processing system. Also, we do not resale or reuse any scrap metal that we collect. We destroy and process all material and supply Certificates of Destruction if requested. We are registered as a Metal Recycling Entity with the Texas Department of Public Safety as well as the City of San Antonio. We have a letter of compliance from the San Antonio Water System and undergo regular testing and inspecting. We are also compliant with OSHA and EPA regulations. Our scales are registered with the Texas Agriculture Department and tested on a regular basis. We follow all laws that fall under State House Bill:2187, Occupation Code:1956. In addition to this, Jordan Vexler sat on the committee that wrote the guidelines for metal recyclers in the City of San Antonio.

After processing scrap metal from the raw product collected in our containers to a clean and easily recyclable "shred", we load the material into railcars or trailers and ship it to various steel mills. These mills melt the material and turn it into new products like rebar or I-Beams. The vast majority of our material is sold and processed right here in Texas. The main steel mills

we use are Nucor in Jewett and Gerdau in Beaumont. We pay for reports on each of our end use locations. These are called Superfund Recycling Equity Act reports and they certify that end use facilities are environmentally compliant. Any material that cannot be recycled is sent to Waste Management's Covel Gardens Landfill. This location's facility ID is H2093. We keep manifests and records of all materials sold or disposed of in our office computer system.

We have also met with the President of Balcones Resources to discuss the purchase of their aluminum, ferrous, and scrap metals processed from the City of San Antonio's municipal recycling program when their facility opens in August 2024. If we are successful, this would mean that Monterrey Iron would be responsible for recycling 100% of the SWMD's scrap metal. This would make accountability and access to information much easier for all parties involved.

Monterrey Iron & Metal would be willing to negotiate a price based on an index rather than a fixed price. Fixed prices are less practical because if markets fall, the buyer is stuck overpaying for material. But if markets rise, the seller receives less than fair market value for their material. Pricing based on an index is better for both parties as it protects them from market fluctuations. Most large accounts work on a formula. For example, we would propose that we would pay X% of Y index each month. That index fluctuates with the market but the percentage of that index paid remains constant. We would be happy to further discuss payment on an index formula basis.

If the Solid Waste Management Department and Monterrey Iron and Metal do re-enter into contract, you will find that we are built on two pillars- Honesty and Integrity. These are lessons that have been passed down through four generations of family. A business does not get to be 106 years old by burning bridges or treating people poorly. We offer dependable service, honest weights, fair pay, and a century of experience. We are certain that we can get this job done efficiently and effectively every time.

RFP ATTACHMENT B

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

Respondent's proposal must be based on the proposed contract term, including renewal periods, stated in this RFP. Proposing a different term of the contract, or renewal terms may lead to disqualification of Respondent's proposal from consideration. As such, Respondent must provide compensation in the manner set forth in the RFP's Compensation Schedule. Failure to provide payment amount for both items below, may lead to disqualification of Respondent's proposal from consideration.

 Payment to City for metals collected from the City of San Antonio curbside collections, various City Departments, the Bulky Waste collection facilities, and other collection programs

Payment per pound (delivered by City to vendor facility)

\$_.09

Payment to City for metals collected from the City of San Antonio curbside collections, various City Departments, the Bulky Waste collection facilities, and other collection programs

Payment per pound (vendor will provide containers and will pick up metals from City facilities)

s<u>.07</u>



CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

Contracts Disclosure Form

Please print completed form and submit with proposal to originating department. All questions must be answered.

	For details on use of this form, see 5	Section 2-59 through 2-61 of the City's Ethics Code	
*This is a:		O Update to previous submission	
*1) Name of pers	son submitting this disclosur	re form.	
* First	M.I.	* Last	
David	R	Vexier	Suffix
*2) Contract Info	rmation		
a) Contract or Proje	ct Name:		
Recycling of Metals R	FP 22-048		
b) Originating Depa	rtment:		
Solid Waste Manager	nent		
	parties, owners, and closely al(s) or entity(ies) seeking a cont act, if awarded.)	ract with the city. (NOTE: Give exact legal	name as it will
Name			
Monterrey Iron & I	Metal		
b) Name and title of	contract signatory		
Name	Title		
David Vexler	Owner		
c) Name of all owners 3a.	s, board members, executive cor	nmittee members, and officers of entities	listed in question
Туре	Name		
Owner	Jack Vexler		

Owner	Jordan Vexler	
Owner	Jeff Vexler	
*4) List any ind of the individua	ividual(s) or entity(ies) that is a partner, parent, jo al or entity listed in Question 3.	int venture, or subsidiary entity(ies)
Not applicable. C	ontracting party(ies) does not have partner, parent, joint venture	
☐ Names of partner	, parent, joint venture or subsidiary entities, and all the owners,	e, or subsidiary entities.
members, and officer	rs of each entity:	board members, executive committee
100		
*5) List any ind	ividuals or entities that will be subcontractors on	this contract.
Not applicable. No	subcontractors will be retained for this contract.	
☐ Subcontractors m	nay be retained, but have not been selected at the time of this su	hmission
 List of subcontract 	ctors, including the name of the owner(s), and business name:	J. Modelli.
*6) List any atto or 5 to assist in	orneys, lobbyists, or consultants retained by any in seeking this contract.	ndividuals listed in Questions 3, 4,
Not applicable No	attorneys lobbyists or senseltents by	
List of attorneys	o attorneys, lobbyists, or consultants have been retained to assi- lobbyists, or consultants retained to assist in seeking this contri	st in seeking this contract.
,	iossysta, or consultants retained to assist in seeking this contri	act:
*7) Disclosure o	of political contributions.	
List any campaign or of	fficeholder contributions made by the following individuals in the past	24 months to any current member of City
elections:	er of City Council, any candidate for City Council, or to any political ac	tion committee that contributes to City Council
	eking contract with the city (Question 3)	
b. any owner or office	cer of entity seeking contract with the city (Question 3)	
c. any individual or	owner or officer of an entity listed above as a partner, parent, or subs	sidiary husiness (Question 4)
u. any subcontracto	or or owner/officer of subcontracting entity retained for the contract (O	uestion 5)
e. the spouse of an	y individual listed in response to (a) through (d) above	
r. any attorney, lobb	pyist, or consultant retained to assist in seeking contract (Question 6)	
Not applicable. No	campaign or officeholder contributions have been made in pred	anding 24 months but
List of contribution	ns:	eding 24 months by these individuals.

Updates on Contributions Required

Information regarding contributions must be updated by submission of a revised form from the date of the submission of this form, up through the time City Council takes action on the contract identified in response to Question 2 and continuing for 30 calendar days after the contract has been awarded.

Notice Regarding Contribution Prohibitions for "High-Profile" Contracts

Under Section 2-309 of the Municipal Campaign Finance Code, the following listed individuals are prohibited from making a campaign or officeholder contribution to any member of City Council, candidate for City Council or political action committee that contributes to City Council elections from the 10th business day after a contract solicitation has been released until 30 calendar days after the contract has been awarded:

- a. Any individual seeking a high-profile contract;
- b. Any owner, officer, officer of board, and executive committee member of an entity seeking a high-profile contract, excluding board officers and executive committee members of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4) and 501(c)(6) non-profit organizations not created or controlled by the City whose board service is done strictly as a volunteer with no financial compensation and no economic gain from the non-profit entity;

- c. The legal signatory of the high-profile contract;
- d. Any attorney, lobbyist or consultant hired or retained to assist the individual or entity in seeking a high-profile contract;
- e. Subcontractors hired or retained to provide services under the high-profile contract; and
- f. Any first-degree member of the household of any person listed in (1), (2), (3) or (5) of this subsection.

<u>Penalty.</u> A high-profile contract cannot be awarded to the individual or entity if a prohibited contribution has been made by any of these individuals during the contribution "black-out" period, which is the 10th business day after a solicitation has been released until 30 calendar days after the contract has been awarded.

*8) Disclosure of conflict of interest.

Are you aware of any fact(s) with regard to this contract that would raise a "conflict of interest" issue under Sections 2-43 or 2-44 of the City
Ethics Code for any City Council member or board/commission member that has not or will not be raised by these city officials?
I am not aware of any conflict(s) of interest issues under Section 2-43 or 2-44 of the City Ethics Code for members of City
Council or a city board/commission.
☐ I am aware of the following conflict(s) of interest:
*9) Prohibited Interest in Contracts.
Currently, or within the past twelve (12) months, have you, your spouse, sibling, parent, child or other family member within the first degree of
consanguinity or affinity served on a City board or commission?
✓ No
Yes
Currently, or within the past twelve (12) months, has an owner, partner or employee of a business entity in which you, your spouse, parent,
child own 10% or more of the voting stock or shares, or 10% or more of the fair market value served on a City board or commission?
☑ No
Yes
Currently, or within the past twelve (12) months, has an owner, partner, or employee of a business entity who owns 10% or more of the voting
that will be a subcontractor for this contract, served on a City board or commission?
No No

Notice Regarding Prohited Interest in Contracts.

Please be aware, the City's Charter and Ethics Code prohibits members of certain more-than-advisory boards and commissions, as well as their close family members and any businesses they or their families hold a 10% or greater ownership interest from obtaining a contract with the City during their board or commission service. The prohibition extends to subcontracts on City contracts, and would also apply to parent, subsidiary or partner businesses owned by the member of the board or commission and their family. Please see Section 141 of the City Charter and Section 2-52 of the City Ethics Code (Prohibited Interests in Contracts) for complete information.

Former members of certain more-than-advisory boards and commissions, their family members and the businesses they own will continue to be prohibited from obtaining any discretionary contracts for one year after leaving City service. Please see Section 2-58 of the City Ethics Code (Prohibited Interest in Discretionary Contracts) for complete information.

Please note that any contract in place at the time the applicant becomes a City officer may remain in effect, but cannot be amended, extended, modified, or changed in any manner during the officer's City service on the more-than-advisory board.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of the City Attorney to request to speak with a member of the Ethics staff: (210) 207-8940

Acknowledgements

Yes

*1.	U	pd	ates	Re	aui	rec
	u	pu	ales	Re	qui	rec

I understand that this form must be updated by submission of a revised form if there is any change in the information before the discretionary contract, housing and retail development incentive, or the purchase, sale, or lease of real estate to or from the City is the subject of action by the City Council, and no later than 5 business days after any change has occurred, whichever comes first. This includes information about political contributions made after the initial submission and up until 30 calendar days after contract has been awarded.

*2. No Contact with City Officials or Staff during Contract Evalution

I understand that a person or entity who seeks or applies for a city contract or any other person acting on behalf of that person or entity is prohibited from contacting city officials and employees regarding the contract after a Request for Proposal (RFP), Request for Qualification (RFQ), or other solicitation has been released.

This no-contact provision shall conclude when the contract is posted as a City Council agenda item. If contact is required with city officials or employees, the contact will take place in accordance with procedures incorporated into the solicitation documents. Violation of this prohibited contacts provision set out in Section 2-61 of the City Ethics Code by respondents or their agents may lead to disqualification of their offer from consideration.

*3. Contribution Prohitibitions for "High-Profile" Contracts

This is not a high-profile contract.

This is a high-profile contract.

*4. Conflicts of Interest Questionnaire (CIQ)

Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code requires all contractors and vendors to submit a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire Form (CIQ) to the Office of the City Clerk, even if contract is not designated as "High Profile".

I acknowledge that I have been advised of the requirement to file a CIQ form under Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code.

*Oath

I swear or affirm that the statements contained in this Contracts Disclosure Form, including any attachments, to the best of my knowledge and belief are true, correct, and complete.

* Your Name:	Title:	
david vexler	Partner	
* Company Name or DBA:		Date:
Monterrey Iron & Metal		5/25/2022

Please print completed form and submit with proposal to originating department. All questions must be answered.

If necessary to mail, send to:

Purchasing

P.O. Box 839966

San Antonio, Texas 78283-3966

RFP ATTACHMENT D

LITIGATION DISCLOSURE FORM

Respond to each of the questions below by checking the appropriate box. Failure to fully and truthfully disclose the information required by this Litigation Disclosure form may result in the disqualification of your proposal from consideration or termination of the contract, once awarded.

Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement ever been indicted or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor greater than a Class C in the last five (5) years?

Yes ___ No X

Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement been terminated (for cause or otherwise) from any work being performed for the City of San Antonio or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity?

Yes ___ No X

Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement been involved in any claim or litigation with the City of San Antonio or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity during the last ten (10) years?

Yes ___ No X

If you have answered "Yes" to any of the above questions, please indicate the name(s) of the person(s), the nature, and the status and/or outcome of the information, indictment, conviction, termination, claim, or litigation, as applicable. Any such information should be provided on a separate page, attached to this form, and submitted with your proposal.

Finance Department - Purchasing Division Local Preference Program Identification Form

The City of San Antonio Local Preference Program, described in the San Antonio City Code Chapter 2, Article XII, establishes a local preference for specific contracting categories. Each time a bidder or respondent submits a bid for a solicitation, this Local Preference Program Identification Form must be completed and turned in with the solicitation response in order to be identified as a City Business and receive the preference described below. The City will not rely on Local Preference Program Identification Forms submitted with prior or contemporaneous bids or proposals.

The Local Preference Program allows the City to grant a preference to a business meeting the definition of *City Business* in the award of the following types of contracts, when selection is made based on price alone:

- Personal Property (Goods / Supplies): The local bidder's price must be within 3% of the price of the lowest non-local bidder for contracts of \$50,000 or more;
- Non-professional Services: The local bidder's price must be within 3% of the price of the lowest non-local bidder for contracts of \$50,000 to under \$500,000;
- Construction Services: The local bidder's price must be within 3% of the price of the lowest non-local bidder for contracts of \$50,000 to under \$100,000, excluding contracts awarded using alternative delivery methods.

The Local Preference Program also allows the award of additional points, when multiple evaluation criteria are used in the award of professional service contracts, where the selection process is not governed by statute and in revenue generating and concession contracts. A business meeting the definition of *City Business* stated below may be awarded 10 points for being headquartered within the city, or 5 points for having a local office within the city.

Moreover, the program recognizes joint venture agreements and allows for apportioning of points based upon the percentage of ownership of joint ventures by *City Businesses* responding to solicitations for which discretionary points are applied. For solicitations where selection is made based on price alone, all members of a joint venture must be *City Businesses* for the preference to be applied.

<u>City Business</u> is defined as a business headquartered within the incorporated San Antonio city limits for one year or more OR one that meets the following conditions:

- Has an established place of business for one year or more in the incorporated limits of the City:
- (a) from which at least 100 of its employees OR at least 20% of its total full-time, part-time and contract employees are regularly based; and
- (b) from which a substantial role in the business' performance of a commercially useful function or a substantial part of its operations is conducted by those employees.

A location utilized solely as a post office box, mail drop or telephone message center or any similar combination, with no other substantial work function, is not a *City Business*.

For the purposes of this program, Headquartered is defined as the place where a business entity's officers direct, control, and coordinate the entity's activities.

NOTE: Bidders / Respondents are required to submit documentation to substantiate that the requirements of a City Business have been met. Examples of documentation may include, but are not limited to the following:

- 1. Existence of local headquarters or office: For corporations, Texas Comptroller's listing of names/addresses of officers and directors. For partnerships, partnership agreement and any documents identifying the current managing partners and their current work addresses
- 2. Evidence of local headquarters or office in existence for one year or more: Utility bills, real property lease agreements, equipment leases, personal property taxes, real property taxes
- 3. Evidence of number of employees: Organizational charts, payroll records by location

Finance Department - Purchasing Division Local Preference Program Identification Form

CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUEST ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO VALIDATE BIDDERS'/RESPONDENTS' DESIGNATION AS A CITY BUSINESS.

COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING FORM AND SUBMIT WITH YOUR RESPONSE EVEN IF YOU ARE NOT SEEKING A LOCAL PREFERENCE. THE BIDDER / RESPONDENT MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING FORM TO BE IDENTIFIED AS A CITY BUSINESS. IF BIDDER / RESPONDENT IS SUBMITTING AS A JOINT VENTURE, EACH CITY BUSINESS THAT IS A MEMBER OF THE JOINT VENTURE MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN THIS FORM.

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IF BIDDER/ RESPONDENT IS SUBMITTING AS PART OF A JOINT VENTURE. Joint Venture means a collaboration of for-profit business entities, in response to a solicitation, which is manifested by a written agreement, between two or more independently owned and controlled business firms to form a third business entity solely for purposes of undertaking distinct roles and responsibilities in the completion of a given contract. Under this business arrangement, each joint venture partner shares in the management of the joint venture and also shares in the profits or losses of the joint venture enterprise commensurately with its contribution to the venture.

STATE BIDDER'S / RESPONDENT'S PERCENTAGE OF OWNERSHIP IN THE JOINT VENTURE:

: 100_%

SUBMIT A COPY OF THE JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT. SUBMIT ANY OTHER DOCUMENTATION REQUESTED BY CITY TO SUBSTANTIATE THE EXISTANCE OF AND/OR PARTICIPATION IN THE JOINT VENTURE. NO PREFERENCE POINTS WILL BE ALLOCATED TO A JOINT VENTURE THAT FAILS TO SUBMIT REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION.

SOLICITATION NAME/NUMBER:		ME/NUMBER:	RFP- 22048 RFx 6/00015194				
PROVIDE	THE	FOLLOWING	INFORMATION	DECADDING			

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING BIDDER'S / RESPONDENT'S HEADQUARTERS:

Name of Business:	Mulant	11	
Physical Address:	Monterrey Ir	ond Metal	
City, State, Zip Code:	2300 Frio City		
Phone Number:	San Antonio T		
Email Address:	210927-272		
Provide the total number of full-time, Bidder / Respondent:	part-time, and contra	ct personnel en	nployed by
Is Business headquartered within the in Antonio city limits? (circle one)	ncorporated San	Yes	No
Has the business been headquartered San Antonio city limits for one year or r	in the incorporated more? (circle one)	Yes	No
If the answers to the questions above the above questions is "No", provide re	are "Yes" stop boro	If the answer t	o either of

Finance Department - Purchasing Division Local Preference Program Identification Form

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING BIDDER'S / RESPONDENT'S LOCAL OFFICE (IF APPLICABLE):

Name of Business:		
Physical Address:		
City, State, Zip Code:		
Phone Number:		
Email Address:		
Provide the total number of full-time, part-time, and contra Bidder / Respondent in the local office:	ct personnel	employed by
Is the business located in the incorporated San Antonio city limits? (circle one)	Yes	No
Has the business been located in the incorporated San Antonio city limits for one year or more? (circle one)	Yes	No
Are at least 100 full-time, part-time or contract employees regularly based in the San Antonio office? (circle one)	Yes	No
Are at least 20% of the business' total full-time, part-time or contract employees regularly based in the San Antonio office? (circle one)	Yes	No
Do the employees in the San Antonio office perform a substantial role in the business' performance of a commercially useful function or are a substantial part of the business' operations conducted in the San Antonio office? (circle one)	Yes	No

Finance Department - Purchasing Division Local Preference Program Identification Form

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS

I certify that my responses and the information provided on this Local Preference Program Identification Form are true and correct to the best of my personal knowledge and belief and that I have made no willful misrepresentations on this form, nor have I withheld any relevant information in my statements and answers to questions. I am aware that any information given by me on this Local Preference Program Identification Form may be investigated and I hereby give my full permission for any such investigation, including the inspection of business records and site visits by City or its authorized representative. I fully acknowledge that any misrepresentations or omissions in my responses and information may cause my offer to be rejected or contract to be terminated. I further acknowledge that providing false information is grounds for debarment.

This Local Preference Identification Form must be submitted with the bidder's / respondent's bid/proposal response.

ACORD

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT NAME: Missy McClamroch Commercial Insurance Associates, LLC 103 Powell Court, Ste 200 PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): 615-515-6000 E-MAIL ADDRESS: mmcclamroch@com-ins.com FAX (A/C, No): 615-515-6001 Brentwood TN 37027 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # INSURER A: Everest Indemnity Insurance Company INSURED 10851 MONTIRO-01 Monterrey Iron & Metal, Ltd. P.O. Box 241509 INSURER B: Everest Denali Insurance Company 16044 INSURER C: Texas Mutual Ins Co 22945 San Antonio TX 78224 INSURER D: INSURER E INSURER F

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. ADDL SUBR POLICY EXP TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY) INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY LIMITS EF4ML06246201 10/7/2022 EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence) \$ 1,000,000 CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR \$ 300,000 MED EXP (Any one person) \$ 10,000 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY \$ 1,000 000 GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER **GENERAL AGGREGATE** \$ 2,000,000 POLICY X PRO-PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG \$ 2,000,000 OTHER: В **AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY** EF4CA00298211 OMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 10/7/2021 10/7/2022 \$ 1,000,000 X ANY AUTO (Ea accident) BODILY INJURY (Per person) OWNED \$ SCHEDULED AUTOS ONLY HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY BODILY INJURY (Per accident) X AUTOS ONLY PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) UMBRELLA LIAB X X OCCUR EF4CU01299211 10/7/2022 10/7/2021 EACH OCCURRENCE EXCESSILAB \$ 10,000,000 CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE \$ 10,000,000 RETENTIONS DED WORKERS COMPENSATION 0001156082 AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 4/8/2022 4/8/2023 X STATUTE ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? E.L. EACH ACCIDENT \$ 1,000,000 (Mandatory in NH) If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$ 1,000,000 E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT Pollution See Details Below \$ 1,000,000 EF4ML06246211 10/7/2022

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) Excess Follows form of the General Liability, Automobile and Workers Compensation.

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 77807280

Trailer Interchange Included under policy #EF4CA00298211 - Limit \$65,000 / Deductible \$1,000.

General Pollution Liability Includes Transportation Pollution, Contrators Pollution, Non Owned Disposal Site Pollution,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of San Antonio Attn: Solid Waste Management Department P.O. Box 839966 San Antonio TX 78283-3966

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

REVISION NUMBER:

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

10/7/2022

Limit

Limit Deductible/SIR Aggregate

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

\$1,000,000 \$25,000

\$2,000,000

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295

	Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested par	ties		OFFICE	1 of 1
	Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interes	sted parties,	CF	OFFICE US	
1	Name of business entity filing form, and the city, of business.	state and country of the business entity's place	CERTIFICATION OF FILIN Certificate Number:		
	Monterrey Iron & Metal	, and the second		2-891226	
	San Antonio, TX United States				
2	Name of governmental entity or state agency that being filed.	tic a postu to the		Filed:	
		is a party to the contract for which the form is	05/2	5/2022	
	Solid Waste Management Department			Acknowledged	
3	Provide the identification number used by the government description of the services, goods, or other proper	vernmental entity or state agency to track or identif	y the c	ontract, and pro	ovide a
	22-048	of the provided under the contract.			
	Recycling of Metals				
	Name of the			Nature o	of interest
	Name of Interested Party	City, State, Country (place of busin	ness)	The state of the s	pplicable)
				Controlling	Intermedia
				18 8	
				THE SELECTION OF S	
				and to see	
				and legicha	ne that are
				15 1 1 1	
Ī				HJ.Orem	
			-		
			+		
			-		
	Check only if there is NO Interested Party.]			
U	NSWORN DECLARATION				
M	ty name islavid lexter	, and my date of b	oirth is _	04/25/	1979
M	ly address is 3/2 Pereida	Santutonio 7	V	78210	USA
	(street)	(city) (sta	te)	(zip code)	(country)
10	declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is tr	rue and correct.			
		County, State of, on the 2	5 day	y of May	2077
		2-)//_		(mapth)	(year)
		Signature of authorized agent of contra	acting b	usiness entity	
_	s provided by Texas Ethics Commission	(Declarant) www.ethics.state.tx.us			

RFP ATTACHMENT H

SIGNATURE PAGE

Respondent, and co-respondent, if any, must complete City's Certified Vendor Registration (CVR) Form prior to the due date for submission of proposals. The CVR Form may be accessed at: http://www.sanantonio.gov/purchasing/.

By submitting a proposal, electronically, Respondent represents that:

If awarded a contract in response to this RFP, Respondent will be able and willing to execute a contract in the form shown in the RFP, as attached and set out in RFP Exhibit 8, with the understanding that the scope and compensation provisions will be negotiated and included in the final document.

If Respondent is a corporation, Respondent will be required to provide a certified copy of the resolution evidencing authority to enter into the contract, if other than an officer will be signing the contract.

If awarded a contract in response to this RFP, Respondent will be able and willing to comply with the insurance and indemnification requirements set out in RFP Exhibits 1 & 2.

If awarded a contract in response to this RFP, Respondent will be able and willing to comply with all representations made by Respondent in Respondent's proposal and during Proposal process.

Respondent has fully and truthfully submitted a Litigation Disclosure Form with the understanding that failure to disclose the required information may result in disqualification of proposal from consideration.

Respondent agrees to fully and truthfully submit the Respondent General Information form and understands that failure to fully disclose requested information may result in disqualification of proposal from consideration or termination of contract, once awarded.

To comply with the City's Ethics Code, particularly Section 2-61 that prohibits a person or entity seeking a City contract - or any other person acting on behalf of such a person or entity - from contacting City officials or their staff prior to the time such contract is posted as a City Council agenda item.

(S) he is authorized to submit this proposal on behalf of the entity.

Complete the following and sign on the signature line below. Failure to sign and submit this Signature Page will result in

Monterray Iron & Metal	
Respondent Entity Name	
Signature:	
Printed Name: David Vexler	
Title: Partner	

(NOTE: If proposal is submitted by Co-Respondents, an authorized signature from a representative of each Co-Respondent is required. Add additional signature blocks as required.)

When submitting your proposal electronically, through City's portal, Co-Respondent must also log in using Co-Respondent's log-on ID and password, and submit a letter indicating that Co-Respondent is a party to Respondent's proposal and agrees to these representations and those made in Respondent's proposal. While Co-Respondent does not have to submit a copy of Respondent's proposal, Co-Respondent should answer any questions or provide any information directed specifically to Co-Respondent.

RFP ATTACHMENT I

PROPOSAL CHECKLIST

Use this checklist to ensure that all required documents have been included in the proposal and appear in the correct order. Respondent shall limit information regarding the Local Preference Program, the Veteran-Owned Small Business Preference Program participation and any reference to the Respondent's proposed price or revenue to the respective section designated for this information. PLACING PROGRAM PARTICIPATION OR PRICE/REVENUE INFORMATION IN OTHER SECTIONS OF A RESPONSE TO THIS RFP MAY RESULT IN THE RESPONDENT'S PROPOSAL BEING DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE AND THEREFORE DISQUALIFIED FROM CONSIDERATION.

Document	Initial to Indicate Document is attached to Proposal
Table of Contents	DRI
Executive Summary	DAM
General Information Form and Three (3) Reference Letters RFP Attachment A, Part One	DA
Experience, Background and Qualifications RFP Attachment A, Part Two	DAT
Proposed Plan RFP Attachment A, Part Three	DR
Compensation Schedule RFP Attachment B	ORT
+Contracts Disclosure Form RFP Attachment C	NA N
Litigation Disclosure Form RFP Attachment D	Dav
+Local Preference Program Identification Form RFP Attachment E	DA
+Veteran-Owned Small Business Preference Program Identification Form	
Proof of Insurability (See RFP Exhibit 1) Insurance Provider's Letter and Copy of Current Certificate of Insurance	1810.
+Certificate of Interested Parties (Form 1295) RFP Attachment G	MOL
+S <mark>ignature Page</mark> RFP Attachment H	MAL
Proposal Checklist RFP Attachment I	DBV
+Signed Addenda, if applicable.	NR/
One COMPLETE (1) electronic submission through SAePS.	OR

⁺Documents marked with a (+) on this checklist require a signature.

Be sure all forms that require a signature are done so prior to submittal of the proposal.



<u>ADDENDUM I</u>

SUBJECT:

Request for Proposals - Recycling of Metals, (RFP 22-048; Rfx # 6100015194) Scheduled

to Close: Monday, May 30, 2022; Date of Issue: April 15, 2022

FROM:

Denise Gómez-Esquivel, C.P.M., CPPB

Procurement Administrator

DATE:

May 16, 2022

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. 1 - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

THE ABOVE-MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The RFP Opening Date is Hereby Extended to <u>Wednesday</u>, <u>June 1</u>, <u>2022</u>; <u>11:00 AM Central Time</u>.

Denise Gómez Esquivel, C.P.M., CPPB

Procurement Administrator

Finance Department - Purchasing Division

Dense Goney Eoguvel

RFP ATTACHMENT F

VETERAN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS PREFERENCE PROGRAM IDENTIFICATION FORM

(Posted as a separate document)

Not Applicable